Dave Barthelmy

Mineral of the Month Club <robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com> on behalf of Mineral

From:
of the Month Club <christine@celestialearthminerals.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 6:03 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Offering -Mineral of The Month Club

Celestial Earth Minerals & Mineral of The Month Club

May 2014

Dear David A.,

See what we have in store for you this month...

Featured Mineral

Our amazonite specimens are absolutely delightful! We have both
single crystals as well as clusters.

A i ingl
They come from central Colorado's Pikes Peak Batholith, which is mazcorr;llstfalsmg ©

considered by many to be the premier source of amazonite.

Please read the platinum letter for more information.

click here for platinum letter

click here for amazonite write-up




Offering

The five minerals on the monthly offering sheet are sure to
please...read the offer sheet for all the glorious details.

click here for offer sheet

Featured Fine Mineral

These delicate amethyst formations take your breath away.They
are comprised of hundreds of intricate elestial formations. Read the
article on Amethyst Flowers by clicking on the link below.

Fine mineral gallery

click here for Amethyst Flower article

Amethyst Flower

Blessings from Dimitri, Mary, Christine, and Lora,

Celestial Earth Minerals & Mineral of the Month Club

All orders over $100.00 free shipping.

|

| Save Save 10% off your total purchase when you purchase 4 or more
(o) minerals from the offer sheet or platinum letter.

1 10%

| Fine minerals are excluded from discount
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